

Thank you. Taking in to account the additional information attached the Minister has considered and on that basis is minded to list the Groves Park School. Grateful if you could now take this forward and provide formal advice please.

Many thanks

Senior Private Secretary to Ken Skates AM/Uwch Ysgrifennydd Preifat i Ken Skates AC
Cabinet Secretary for Economy & Infrastructure/Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi a'r Seilwaith

From: Kate Clark (Cadw)
Sent: 24 May 2016 15:37
To: PS Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure
Cc: Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: Grove Park School in Wrexham

Dear

I now attach a copy of the peer review along with Cadw's final assessment which takes into account recent new information received as well as the peer review.

I would be grateful if you could confirm the Minister's views in relation to this additional information, bearing in mind the criteria for listing set out in Welsh Office Circular 61/96, Annex C and Appendix F of Circular 1/98.

Kate

Kate Clark
Cyfarwyddwr / Director
Is-Adran Amgueddfeydd, Archifau a Llyfrgelloedd / Museums, Archives and Libraries Division
Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Ffôn / Tel: 01443 336030

From: (OFMCO - Cabinet Division) **On Behalf Of** PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport & Tourism
Sent: 22 March 2016 15:02
To: Clark, Kate (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Cc: PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport & Tourism; (Special Adviser); Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: Groves Park School in Wrexham

Good afternoon All,

The Deputy Minister for CST has given further consideration to the question of whether to list The Groves Park School in Wrexham, including the evidence submitted to officials. Please note the comments from the Deputy Minister below:

It is in my view that additional evidence of the buildings' historic importance has been provided in recent weeks, but not necessarily in a way that we have acknowledged. The considerable interest in the building and the debate over its future is, I believe, a significant recent chapter in the history of The Groves. In the years to come, the fate of the building will doubtless be examined and therefore its historic significance is being amplified with every day that passes.

In my view, the historic significance of the building is greater today than it was year ago and is still growing.

For this reason, I am minded to list The Groves Park School.

Can you make the necessary requirements to put the Deputy Minister's comments into action please.

Thanks

Private Secretary to Ken Skates AM / **Ysgrifenyddes Preifat i Ken Skates AC**
Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism / **Dirprwy Weinidog Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth**
Welsh Government / **Llywodraeth Cymru**
Cardiff Bay / **Bae Caerdydd**
()

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the Welsh Government, any constituent part or connected body / Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Llywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylltiedig ag ef.

On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig â'r neges hon. Mae'n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy'r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol.